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1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-141

District I1 Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 b
District 11 ; ; PR ubmit 2 Copies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIV-ISIOI ¥ District Ofpﬁce in aglcjordance
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87303 Santa Fe, NM 87505 Alé side of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR [ ] Initial Report  [X] Final Report
Name of Company ConocoPhillips Company Contact Monica D. Johnson
Address 5525 Hwy. 64, Farmington, NM 87401 | Telephone No. 5056-598-3458
Facility Name AXl Apache N #16 Facility Type Producing Gas WeEEQ\PS #30-039- 21983
Surface Owner  Jicarilla Tribe | Mineral Owner Jicarilla Tribe | Lease No. _ Jic 121
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
L 12 T25N R4AW 1500’ South 850’ West Rio Arriba
Latitude 36.4109466° Longitude 107.2098235°
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release — Condensate Volume of Release — 120 BBL Volume Recovered — 15 BBL
Source of Release: Frozen tank valve Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
12/12/05 12/12/05 — 9:00 a.m.
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
B Yes [ No [ NotRequired | Denny Foust — OCD — via email
Jicarilla EPO - Dixon Sandoval — via phone & fax
Jicarilla Oil & Gas Admin.—Rod Velarde via phone & Fred Vigil via fax
By Whom? Monica D. Johnson Date and Hour — 12/13/05 ~ 11:00 a.m.
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[T} Yes No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* A spill of 120 BBL condensate was discovered at the AX] Apache N #16
at approximately 9:00 a.m. on 12/12/05, due to a valve on the 400 BBL condensate tank freezing and breaking. All
spilled fluids remained within the bermed area, and a vacuum truck was immediately called to recover the spiiled
fluids, of which 15 BBL were recovered. Both the sales and drain valves on the condensate tank were replaced with
non-freeze type valves.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* All spilled fluids remained within the bermed area and 15 BBL were
recovered by vacuum truck. A work order has been submitted for remediation, where any stained soils encountered
will be excavated and hauled to TNT Landfarm and the excavated area will be backfilled with clean fill dirt.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

™ Wovias . ey B

Approved by District Supervisor:

Printed Name: Monica D. Johnson " %‘/C (Z-l//I‘ € )ﬂC‘V‘/h”
Title: Environmental Specialist Approval Date: Ci/ /C]/% Expiration Date:

A
E-mail Address: monica.johnson@conocophillips.com Conditions of Approva Attached []

Date:  12/13/05 Phone: 505-599-3458 ]

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary )) D é—F@ 5_35“9 3 )Qog
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San Juan Operations
5525 Hwy. 64

V% appe
C@ﬂ@@@Phlps Farmington, NM 87401
December 14, 2005

Mzr. Dixon Sandoval

Jicarilla Environmental Protection Office
P.O. Box 507

Dulce, NM 87528

RE:  Spill Notification
AXI Apache N#16
Unit L, Section 12, T25N, R4W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
APT #30-039-21983

Dear Mr. Sandoval,

Enclosed please find the Release Notification and Corrective Action Report for the recent 120 BBL
condensate spill at the AXIT Apache N #16.

A spill of 120 BBL condensate was discovered at the AXI Apache N #16 at approximately 9:00 a.m. on
12/12/05, due to a valve on the 400 BBL condensate tank freezing and breaking. All spilled fluids
remained within the bermed area, and a vacuum truck was immediately called to recover the spilled
fluids, of which 15 BBL were recovered. Both the sales and drain valves on the condensate tank were
replaced with non-freeze type valves.

A work order has been submitted for remediation and one-call notifications have been made. Stained
soils encountered will be excavated and hauled to TNT Landfarm and the excavated area will be
backfilled with clean fill dirt. We will need an archaeologically cleared area to haul dirt from to fill the
excavated area.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please give me a call at 505-599-3458.

Sincerely,

liae © <Jehsan

Monica D. Johnson
Environmental Specialist

Cc:  Jicarilla Oil & Gas Administration — Mr. Fred Vigil
Jicarilla Natural Resource Department — Mr. Joe McNeese
Jicarilla Agency Realty Office — Ms. Annette Torivio
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Aztec) — Mr. Denny Foust




